
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
EDUCATION, CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY PANEL

TUESDAY, 19 JULY 2016 AT 7.00 PM

CONFERENCE ROOM B - SECOND FLOOR, CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Lisa Gallacher 02392 834056
Email: lisa.gallacher@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Membership

Councillor Will Purvis (Chair)
Councillor David Tompkins (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Ben Dowling

Councillor Paul Godier
Councillor Suzy Horton
Councillor Gemma New

Standing Deputies

Councillor Dave Ashmore
Councillor Ken Ellcome

Councillor Hannah Hockaday
Councillor Matthew Winnington

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A G E N D A

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of Members' Interests 

3  Minutes of Previous Meeting - 21 June 2016 (Pages 1 - 4)

RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 2016 
are confirmed and signed by the chair as a correct record. 



2

4  A review into how well Portsmouth City Council and partners are 
preventing and dealing with child sexual exploitation (Pages 5 - 6)

The following witnesses will be attending to speak and answer questions from 
the panel:

 Tina Scarborough, Head of Safeguarding and Patient Safety 
NHS Portsmouth Clinical Commissioning Group

 Claudia Villa-Hughes, Barnado's 

5  Dates of Future Meetings 

The Panel to agree dates of future meetings. 

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social 
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records 
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue.



 
 

 
1 

 

EDUCATION, CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Education, Children & Young People Scrutiny 
Panel held on Tuesday, 21 June 2016 at 7.00 pm at the Civic Offices, 
Portsmouth 
 

Present 
 

 Councillor Will Purvis (in the Chair) 
 David Tompkins 

Paul Godier 
Suzy Horton 
Gemma New 
 

 
44. Apologies for absence (AI 1) 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Ben Dowling and Alison 
Jeffery, Director of Children's Services.  
 

45. Declarations of interest (AI 2) 
 
Councillor Godier declared a personal interest as his Sister-in-Law works for 
the Youth Offending Team.  
 

46. Minutes of the Previous meeting - 29 March 2016 (AI 3) 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Education, Children and Young 
People Scrutiny Panel held on 29 March be confirmed and signed as a 
correct record.   
 

47. Discussion of future topics for the Education, Children and Young 
People Scrutiny Panel (AI 4) 
 
The Chair welcomed the new members of the panel to the meeting.  He 
explained that towards the end of the municipal year the panel agreed to start 
scoping their net agreed topic which was Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE).  
After a brief discussion the new members of the panel agreed that they were 
happy to proceed with this topic this municipal year.   
 
The Chair advised that the panel were also required to put forward to the 
Scrutiny Management Panel (SMP) a second and third topic for consideration 
and asked members to put forward suggestions.   
 
Councillor Godier suggested a topic around extra-curricular activities and 
mentioned the frequent financial demands on parents to finance school trips, 
etc. in wards with a high deprivation and wondered what could be done to 
improve this.  Members felt a topic on widening access to extra-curricular 
activities, to ensure all children have the same opportunities, was a good topic 
to put forward.    
 



 
2 

 

Members discussed issues around bullying, particularly online bullying with 
the increase in children having social media accounts, and using mobile 
phones in school.  Sara Newman added that it was important to take a 
different approach and rather than identify the victims of bullying, to identify 
the bullies to provide an intervention and find out the underlying reasons for 
the bullying. It was felt that this would also be a good topic to put forward 
although this would need to be tightly defined.  
 
Councillor Horton suggested a topic on safer routes to school.  Members 
commented that as Portsmouth is such a densely populated city and 
predominately flat, the number of children who cycle to school is relatively 
low, and felt that this was a good idea for a future review.  
 
RESOLVED that the suggested review topics be put forward to Scrutiny 
Management Panel for agreement following completion of the review 
into Child Sexual Exploitation: 

 Widening access to extra-curricular activities in schools 

 Bullying in schools with a particular focus on how to combat 
online bullying 

 Safer routes to schools  

 
48. New topic for review - Child Sexual Exploitation (AI 5) 

 
Scoping Document 
 
Members considered the draft scoping document which had been circulated 
to members for comment and was included in the papers for today's meeting.  
Members were happy with the proposed objectives and list of witnesses.  It 
was agreed that five formal evidence gathering meetings would be sufficient.  
 
RESOLVED that the draft scoping document be approved, subject to 
amendment during the course of the review. 
 
Sarah Newman, Deputy Director of Children's Social Care 
Sarah introduced her paper which was included in the agenda for today's 
meeting. She then circulated a summary of the three targeted inspections 
from South Tyneside, Oxfordshire and Central Bedfordshire and pointed out 
the good practice identified and areas to work on.  
 
In response to questions Sarah made the following points: 

 The operational MET group will have figures for the number of children 
that are Looked After Children who have been identified as high, 
medium and low risk of CSE. 

 Data on the number of potential perpetrators, their ethnicity and the 
profiling of them would be information the police witness can provide 
when they attend one of the meetings.  

 Many of the vulnerable young people in Portsmouth know each other 
and have established a network, which becomes problematic.  The 
young people would describe themselves of part of the group however 
in reality they are not and they are being exploited. The Chair said he 



 
3 

 

would be interested to hear from witnesses about the work being done 
to disrupt these networks. It would also be useful for the panel to 
understand the exchange of soft intelligence 

 Sarah advised that the panel could ask the police how many child 
abuse warning notices have been served in Portsmouth.  

 Members briefly discussed some of the high profile CSE cases in other 
parts of the country and felt it was important to invite a senior police 
officer to provide evidence for this review.  Sarah advised that Vicky 
Dennis from Hampshire Police, who is also the chair of PCSB missing, 
exploited and trafficked (MET) group was on the witnesses list and had 
agreed to provide evidence for the review.   
 

Sarah Newman circulated a proposed schedule of witnesses for future 
meetings, which the panel felt was logical and agreed.   
 
 
Date of Next Meeting: 
 
Members discussed timing of future meetings and it was agreed to hold 
meetings at 6:30pm every three weeks where possible.  The date of the next 
meeting was agreed as Tuesday 19 July at 6:30pm and witnesses would be 
Sarah Newman, Deputy Director of Children's Social Care, Vicky Dennis, 
(Police), Claudia Villa-Hughes (Barnados) and Tina Scarborough (CCG).  
 
 
The meeting concluded at 8.00 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Councillor Will Purvis 
Chair 

 

 





 
 

Tina Scarborough, Head of Safeguarding and Patient Safety 
Portsmouth CCG 
24.06.16 
 
 
 

Report To:     Education, Children and Young People Scrutiny Panel 
 
Report By:     Tina Scarborough, Head of Safeguarding and Patient Safety, PCCG 
  
Report Date:  07.07.2016 
 
Report Title: Portsmouth CCG response to ECYP Panel 
 
Objectives of Report 
The Scrutiny Management Panel (SMP) agreed on 31 July 2015 to review of how well PCC 
is preventing and dealing with child sexual exploitation and is working with partners. 
The CCG has been requested to prepare a short paper to cover the following objectives and 
to explain some of the work being undertaken to combat CSE 
 

 To consider the relevance and effectiveness of the MET strategy 

 To consider how well the LA is working with other agencies 

 To understand and evaluate work of MET committee 

PCCG Update 
 
Portsmouth Clinical Commissioning Group (PCCG) have had a significant change in 
Safeguarding personnel. 
 
The newly appointed Head of Safeguarding and Patient Safety joined the CCG in February 
2016. The CCG reviewed other roles and have appointed an Associate Designated Nurse 
for Safeguarding Adults (F/T) and an Associate Designated Nurse for Safeguarding Children 
and Looked After Children (0.6 WTE). These posts are now filled and staff are currently 
going through induction. This increases the Safeguarding representation and will enable 
improved engagement with the MET Committee in the future. 
 
Recommendations 

 The CCG to be regularly represented on the MET Committee 

 PCCG to explore appropriate attendance from CAMHs on the MET Committee. 

 Explore the use of the shortened risk assessment adopted by Hampshire 
Safeguarding Children Board for some professionals 

 Work with NHS England (Wessex) who are currently undertaking some work around 
MET and CSE. 

 Improve training delivery and uptake by GPs and other health professionals. 
.. 




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting - 21 June 2016
	4 A review into how well Portsmouth City Council and partners are preventing and dealing with child sexual exploitation

